STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS BISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
323&55AQ‘G August 19, 1992 HOBBS, Né%/5¥§gé?g1gaea1-1sao

Kaiser Francis 0il Company
P.0. Box 21468
Tulsa, OK 74121-1468

Attn: Charlotte Van Valkenburg

RE: Bell Lake Unit 1 Well #4
Unit F, Sec. 6, T24S, R34E
South Bell Lake Atoka Gas Pool
Gentlemen:

According to our records you acquired the above-referenced well from
Conoco in June 1992. The last production reported for this well was

in 1979. Our new TA policy requires that wells which have not produced
in the past year must get approval of a TA status by demonstrating
mechanical integrity, be returned to production, or plugged.

Please advise your plans for this well.
Very truly yours,

OIL"CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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